

Fw: National Steel Car Limited vs IESO and Minister of Energy

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO)" <lindsay.aagaard@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 08 Aug 2017 09:40:48 -0400
Attachments: National Steel Car Ltd v IESO and ON - N of App Aug 1 2017.pdf (1.75 MB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Phillips, Dave (MAG) <Dave.Phillips@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Jancik, Mike (OPO); Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)
Cc: Archer, Amy (MAG); Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: FW: National Steel Car Limited vs IESO and Minister of Energy

FYI - I have not yet reviewed, but have asked for a few bullets from counsel summarizing the basis of the claim. Note that this is not a constitutional challenge of the FHP, but of the global adjustment charge. The attached has been filed with the court and is therefore a public document. I will circulate a summary as soon as it is available, although the attached is reasonably short. Nick and Andrew may have further insight to offer as the subject matter is tied to their mandates.

Amy Archer - the AG's lead on civil matters - is away for two weeks, so you can come to me directly on this matter.

David Phillips
Chief of Staff | Attorney General of Ontario
Desk: 416-326-0534 | Mobile: 647-646-1283

From: Shin, Linda (MAG) <Linda.Shin@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Aug 04, 2017, 3:19 PM
To: Phillips, Dave (MAG) <Dave.Phillips@ontario.ca>, Banfield, Melissa (MAG) <Melissa.Banfield@ontario.ca>, Archer, Amy (MAG) <Amy.Archer@ontario.ca>, Graham, Clare (MAG) <Clare.Graham@ontario.ca>
Cc: Phillips, Judy (MAG) <Judy.Phillips@ontario.ca>, Visser, Heather (MAG) <Heather.Visser@ontario.ca>, Ricketts, Nadine (MAG) <Nadine.Ricketts@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: National Steel Car Limited vs IESO and Minister of Energy

MOECC was served with an NCQ alleging that the global adjustment charged to electricity consumers is an unconstitutional tax. More information is provided below and in the attached Notice of Application. CLB is reviewing the entire package (which is over 900 pages) and will provide a BN seeking instructions next week. The applicant is National Steel Car Limited.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss further.

Thanks.
Katie for Linda

From: McKenzie, Ashley (MAG)
Sent: August-04-17 3:10 PM
To: Wood, Katie (MAG); Shin, Linda (MAG)
Cc: Mallen, Jane (MAG)
Subject: FW: National Steel Car Limited vs IESO and Minister of Energy

FYI, as discussed.

Ashley McKenzie
EA and Special Counsel (A), CVLD
416-326-2505

From: Dunn, Michael (MAG)
Sent: August 4, 2017 3:06 PM
To: McKenzie, Ashley (MAG); Wright, Sarah (MAG)
Cc: Basu, Robin (MAG); Ryan, Padraic (MAG)
Subject: FW: National Steel Car Limited vs IESO and Minister of Energy

Ashley,

As discussed, Energy has just provided us with the attached Notice of Application. Energy was also served with the Application Record, which is being copied and sent to us. We understand that it is some 900 pages long.

The Applicant seeks a declaration that revenues, or some portion of the revenues, collected from the Applicant by the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) for the Global Adjustment is an unconstitutional tax.

The Applicant argues that the Government introduced the Feed-in-Tariff (FIT) program to enter into contracts for the generation of electricity from renewable energy sources. The Applicant alleges that the FIT program, and the policy goals of the government in enacting the FIT program (including providing economic support to rural and aboriginal communities) are funded by the electricity ratepayers of Ontario through the Global Adjustment implemented by the IESO under the authority of the Electricity Act. The Applicant alleges that because the FIT program pays generators of renewable energy at rates in excess of market rates, the behaviour of electricity consumers who pay for the initiatives is not affected, and that the Global Adjustment does not promote the conservation of electricity.

In essence, the Applicant is arguing that the revenues raised through the Global Adjustment are being used for general public purposes, and not to defray the costs of a regulatory scheme. The Applicant argues that this turns the Global Adjustment (or at least some portion of it) into a tax that has not been authorized. The Applicant also alleges that the Global Adjustment unfairly impacts residential consumers, and that if it is a tax, it is indirect (and therefore unconstitutional under the division of powers) and unauthorized by the Taxpayer Protection Act.

The Notice of Application does not identify a return date, and also indicates that one more affidavit needs to be filed. The next steps will be to file a Notice of Appearance on

behalf of the government, review the record, and discuss with counsel a potential timetable for the litigation of the application.

Happy to discuss further,

Mike